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From: Bronwyn Revell [BRevell@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 4;13 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: John Wharton; Marty Deterding; Caroline Klancke, Lisa Bennett
Subject: Skyland 090478-WS

Attachments: COS for Skyland Res to Pasco Admissions.pdf; COS for Skyland Res to Pasco R4P .pdf; COS
for Skyland Res to Pasco int.pdf

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the
electronic filing:
John L. Wharton
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 877-6555/(850)656-4029 Fax
b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket:
090478-WS, Skyland Utilities, LLC
c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed:
Skyland Utilities, LLC
d. The total number of pages in each attached document: and 2 pages in each document; 3 documents

€. A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Certificate of Service for Skyland’s Response To Pasco County’s Request for Admissions,
Interrogatories and Request for Production of Documents

BRONWYN S. REVELL
ASSISTANT TO JOHN L. WHARTON &
FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR.

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
Attorneys At Law

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive T: 850.877.6555
Tallahassee, Florida 32301  F: 850.656.402¢

www.rsbattorneys.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for original certificates for | DOCKET NO. 090478-WS
proposed water and wastewater system, in

Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for | DATED: June 23, 2010
initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities,

LLC.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Skyland Utilities, LLC Responses

to Pasco County's First Request for Admissions have been served by electronic mail this 23rd
day of June, 2010, to:

Caroline Klancke

Lisa Bennett

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

cklancke@pse.state.fl.us
lbennett@psc.state.fl.us

Derrill Lee McAteer

City Attorney

20 South Broad Street
Brooksville, FL 34601
derrill@hoganlawfirm.com

Michael Minton

Lee Dobbins

Dean Mead Minton & Zwemer
1903 South 25 Street, Suite 200
Fort Piexce, FL 34947

mminton@deanmead.com
Idobbins@deanmead.com
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Geoffrey Kirk

Jon Jouben

Garth Coller

20 N. Main Street, Suite 462
Brooksviile, FL 34601

gkirk@hernandocounty.us

William H. Hollimon

Howard Adams

Sidney W. Kilgore

Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell
& Dunbar, P.A.

215 South Monroe Street (2™ Floor)
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -
bhollimon@penningtorlaw.com
gene@penningtonlaw.com

skilgor enningtoniaw.com

Joseph Richards

West Pasco County Government Center
7530 Little Road, Suite 34

New Port Richey, FL. 34654
Jrichards@pascocountyfl.net

Stephen C. Reilly

Associafion Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399

reilly.steve(@leg.state.fl.us
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